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7/13/2021 Mail - Cheri Burke - Outlook
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RE: BZA July applications

Steve Borden <Steve.Borden@tn.gov>
Mon 7/12/2021 4:03 PM
To:  Cheri Burke <cmburke@knoxvilletn.gov>

Please find the following responses from TDOT District 18 Operations for the July BZA applications:
 
7-A-21-VA:  1315 Chilhowee Avenue – Operations has no comment.
7-B-21-VA:  7016 Yorkshire Drive – Operations has no comment.
 

 
Steven M. Borden, P.E. | Director/Assistant Chief Engineer
TDOT – Region 1
7345 Region Lane
Knoxville, TN  37914
(865) 594-2400
Steve.Borden@tn.gov
tn.gov/tdot
 
 
 
 
From: Cheri Burke <cmburke@knoxvilletn.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 9:20 AM

To: Steve Borden <Steve.Borden@tn.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] BZA July applications
 

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from
unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Good morning Steve,
 
Please have your staff review the applications located at this link and provide your response by 7/12/21.
 
7-A-21-VA:  1315 Chilhowee Avenue
7-B-21-VA:  7016 Yorkshire Drive
 
Thank you,
 

Cheri Burke

Administrative Specialist

Neighborhood Codes Enforcement

City of Knoxville

mailto:Steve.Borden@tn.gov
http://www.tn.gov/tdot
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/drive.google.com/drive/folders/1So7uNYX0yLyDmxkpNcyw4avwiS84RrF8?usp=sharing__;!!PRtDf9A!6rOp3NrzekS3xZrqC2KPYIgJcFgjZsfO_DlopexpVokLe321S10TYxZMZQtcLp5dRQ$
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KNOXVILLE BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS


2021
REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING:  


Third Tuesday of each month 
4:00 p.m.


Small Assembly Room  - Unless published differently.
City County Building


FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT:
Board of Zoning Appeals Offi ce


865-215-4473


FEES:
Variance Application. . . . . . $250/Late  Application . . . . . $500


Appeal . . . . . . .  $130


(Late variance applications may be fi led one week past the deadline for $500)


THE CITY OF 
KNOXVILLE BOARD OF 


ZONING APPEALS 
BOARD MEMBERS


Christina Bouler


Term:1/1/2020 - 12/31/2024


Eboni James


Term: 02/01/2021 - 01/31/2026 


Don Horton


T erm: 02/14/2017 - 02/13/2022


Daniel Odle


Term: 11/15/2018 - 12/31/2023


Grant Rosenberg


Term: 01/01/2020 - 12/31/2024


APPLICATION DEADLINES MEETING DATE


  DECEMBER 10, 2020 - Noon JANUARY 19, 2021


  JANUARY 14, 2021 - Noon FEBRUARY  16, 2021


FEBRUARY 11, 2021 - Noon  MARCH 16, 2021


MARCH 11, 2021 - Noon APRIL 20, 2021


APRIL 8, 2021 - Noon MAY 18, 2021


   MAY 13, 2021 - Noon JUNE 15, 2021


JUNE 10, 2021 - Noon JULY 20, 2021


JULY 8, 2021 - Noon AUGUST 17, 2021


AUGUST 12, 2021 - Noon SEPTEMBER 21, 2021


SEPTEMBER 9, 2021 - Noon OCTOBER 19, 2021


OCTOBER 14, 2021 - Noon NOVEMBER 16, 2021


NOVEMBER 11, 2021 - Noon DECEMBER 21, 2021


DECEMBER 9, 2021 - Noon JANUARY 18 2022


*Application Deadline dates that fall on a holiday  (Thursday)  will be due by noon the Wednesday before. 
Please direct comments regarding BZA applications to City staff , 865-215-4473. Board 
member contact information is not provided due to the size of the board and the Open 
Meetings Act.
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









	File:  7-B-21-VA
	Date Filed:   6-9-21
	Fee Amount:    $250.00
	Council District:   2
	BZA Meeting Date:   7-20-21
	Text1: Reduce the minimum required front yard setback from +/- 10 feet of the average blockface distance of 37 feet to 30 feet 5.5 inches.  Per Article 4, Section 4.3. Table 4-3.

	Text2:  Rob Clark/Scott Elder
	Text3:   6-9-21
	Check Box1: Off
	Check Box2: Yes
	Check Box4: Off


